

Meeting Minutes 6 June 2016 - review about Saleem's database design 1st draft

- Apps send through the user selection/input and back-end database pushes the next stage to be completed
- By next week Saleem needs to expand the table to account for extensibility , multiple questions & needs to be able to satisfy a django/flask request by next week.
- Marcel and Michael need to start looking at development at Dev in June/July
- Michael needs to look at the template provided by Francois by next monday
- Marcel ideally needs a small app prototype to be ready by next Monday
- Front end needs to pull entire database required for that transaction so that each request doesn't require internet connection. Database will be mostly static and we won't need to cater for the database changing mid-session